Questions for Post-Royal Assent Consultation on Education and Inspections Act 2006 Regulations and Guidance

1. Guidance to local authorities on duty to respond to parental representations

Does this draft guidance give a sufficient steer on how local authorities should discharge this duty, taking account of the different types of representation that might be received? 

2. The School Organisation (Establishment and Discontinuance of Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 2007.
We wish to ensure that school competitions attract a wide range of new  proposers. Do you agree that we: 

a)
reduce the information to be given by the notice published in the newspaper to invite proposals for new schools in response to competition?  

b)
make the other statutory information available on the Authority's website or in hard copy, if requested?

3. The School Organisation (Prescribed Alterations to Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 2007
These regulations replicate the existing “fast-track” process for voluntary controlled and community schools to change category to foundation.  (Governing bodies can decide their own proposals and the period for representations is only 4 weeks.) 

a)
Do you agree that the fast track to foundation status should also apply to community special schools wishing to become foundation special schools?   

b)
Do you agree that the fast track to foundation status should also apply to voluntary aided schools, so the VA governing body would be able to decide its own foundation proposals (having initially obtained consent from foundation to publish them)?
4. The School Organisation (Prescribed Alterations to Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 2007

We have proposed a simplification of the regulations which prescribe when proposals are required for the enlargement of school premises, an increase in the number of pupils, and the transfer of a school to a new site.  Is the simplification helpful?

5. The School Organisation (Prescribed Alterations to Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 2007

We have included new provisions which provide that proposals need not be published for a temporary change to a school’s upper age limit if this is to be in place for no more than two years.  Will this be useful in dealing with some essential temporary arrangements?

6. The School Organisation (Prescribed Alterations to Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 2007

We propose to introduce a new requirement that where proposals are withdrawn (i.e. before they are decided) a formal process must be followed whereby a notice should be placed at the entrance to the school and then written notice given to: the local authority, the school affected by the proposals, the schools adjudicator and the Secretary of State.  Do you agree?
7. The School Organisation (Prescribed Alterations to Maintained Schools) (England) Regulations 2007
Section 19 of the Education and Inspections Act makes new provision for regulations to prescribe alterations for which proposals may be published for maintained nursery schools. The draft regulations provide for proposals to be published where a nursery school is to transfer to a new site unless the new site is within 2 miles of the school's current site. We do not propose, at this stage, to require proposals for other types of alterations. Do you agree?
8. The School Organisation (Removal of Foundation and Reduction in Number of Foundation Governors) (England) Regulations 2007

Section 25 of the Bill allows a prescribed proportion of the governors to require the governing body to publish proposals to remove the school’s Trust or remove the Trust’s majority on the governing body but only in certain circumstances – only after the Trust has been in place for 7 years or no less than 7 years after any previous proposal to remove the Trust has been rejected.  The figure of 7 years is set in the Regulations.  Is it the right length of time before a minority of the GB can trigger proposals to remove the Trust / reduce its majority? 

9. The School Organisation (Requirements as to Foundations) (England) Regulations 2007

These regulations disqualify certain categories of individuals from acting as trustees of a Trust school.  This disqualification covers people employed to work at the school.  Do you agree?

10. The School Organisation (Requirements as to Foundations) (England) Regulations 2007

Section 23A of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998, as inserted by s33 of the Education and Inspections Act 2006, prevents local authority-appointed trustees of Trust schools from having more than 20% of the voting rights and from numbering more than 20% of the total number of trustees.  The regulations also disqualify members and officers of any local education authority from being trustees of a Trust school.  This would include cases where the individual was acting in a purely personal capacity.  Should we remove this bar on local authority members and officials from being trustees (subject to the restrictions in the Act)?

11. The School Organisation (Requirements as to Foundations) (England) Regulations 2007

The regulations require that anyone who wishes to become a trustee must obtain a Criminal Records Certificate. Do you agree that this is appropriate?

12. The Education (Collaboration Arrangements: Maintained Schools and Further Education Bodies) (England) Regulations 2007

Respondents are invited to comment on whether the draft regulations are fit for purpose in enabling satisfactory formal collaboration to take place between schools and FE colleges.

13. Special School Proposals – Prescribed Alterations (other than Trust acquisition), Discontinuance and New School Proposals other than Competitions

We have amalgamated mainstream and special school regulations in order to simplify arrangements and reduce bureaucracy.  We want to bring the provisions more into line with each other – do you agree we introduce a 6 week representation period for special school proposals (rather than 2 months as now)?

14. General Question

We propose that any party can request and receive a copy of any proposal made, following publication, so that they can see the full proposals.  Do you agree?

15. General Question

The Act removes the distinction between "proposals" and "prescribed information" for statutory proposals.  The draft regulations set out the information that must be included in proposals.  We are considering the possibility of providing for only some of this information to be included in published notices, on the basis that interested parties will be able to obtain copies of the full proposals if they wish.  We will work with a number of partners over the next 2-3 months to consider further how we can advise proposers on what information should be provided for the different proposals.  You are invited to comment on the information specified for the range of proposals and also the information to be included in the published notice in each case.  The information we propose should be included in each published notice is shown as shaded in the relevant schedules of the draft regulations.

16. Finally

Please make any additional comments on the package of draft regulations and guidance.

